REGULAR MEETING July 19, 2021

6:30 p.m.
MEMORANDUM
F.3  Award - Bid Pack 19-T10-Public Address (PA) Systems Mr. Sederlund
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board

of Education award a contract to DAT, Inc. totaling $80,420.00 for the purchase
and installation of replacement PA systems for Cherokee and Clinton Valley
Elementary Schools.”

RATIONALE: This project will consist of the purchase and
installation of new PA systems at both Cherokee and Clinton Valley Elementary
Schools.

The bid was reviewed and approved by the Buildings and Site Sub-Committee on
Monday, July 19, 2021, and funding will come from the 2018 Bond Issue
Program for this purchase.
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TECHHNOLOGY
SERYIGCES

Bid Section:

Cliant Name:
Bid Package Name:
Bid Package Number:

Bid Package Due Date

Chippewa Valley Schools

Two (2) Public Address {PA) Systems

19-T10

17800

Thursday, June 24, 2021 @ 2:00pm

Bid Bond/Security

Base Bid:

52, 836,00

Familial Disclosure

Alternate #1:

3 ﬁ 43¢ on add Ashestos Notification

Alternate #2:

¢l .FSO&? 0D add

iran Sanctions Affidavit

Alternate #3:

9, Q2 60 add Criminal Background Check

Alternate #4:

Db 5,00 add Addendums1&2

Voluntary Alternate:

Bid Section: Bid Bond/Security Y/N
Base Bid: Familial Disclosure Y/N
Alternate #1: Asbestos Notification Y/N
Alternate #2: jran Sanctions Affidavit Y/N
Alternate #3: Criminal Background Check Y/N
Alternate #4: Addendums 1 & 2 Y/N
Voluntary Altern

Bid Section: Bid Bond/Security Y/N
Base Bid: Familial Disclosure Y/N
Alternate #1: Asbestos Notification Y/N
Alternate #2: iran Sanctions Affidavit Y/N
Alternate #3; Criminal Background Check Y/N

" Alternate #4: Addendums 1 & 2 Y/N
Voluntary Alter

Bid Section: Bid Bond/Security Y/N
Base Bid: Familial Disclosure Y/N
Alternate #1: Asbestos Notification Y/N
Alternate #2: Iran Sanctions Affidavit Y/N
Alternate #3; Criminal Background Check Y/N
Alternate #4: Addendums 1 & 2 Y/ N

Bid Section: Bid Bond/Security Y/ N
Base Bid: Familial Disclosure Y/N
Alternate #1: Asbestos Notification Y/N
Alternate #2: fran Sanctions Affidavit Y/N
Alternate #3; Criminal Background Check Y/N
Alternate #4: Addendums 1 & 2 Y/N

Bid Tabulation Completed By: %O\J/Vu& (J/{QAMW\

Date Completed:

~AM -5y

Page Lof 1

Date Printed; 6/23/2021




Metro Technology Services IT, Inc.
59 North Walinut Street, Suite 202

Mount Clemens, M| 48043

Phone: (588) 203-8423

:ig CEH NE Li; c?' Chippewa Valley Schools
S ERvicES BP 19-T10 Letier of Recommendation

July 1, 2021

Ms. Sarah Monnier-White

Director of Information Technology
Chippewa Valley Schools

19120 Cass Avenue

Clinton Township, Ml 48038

Re: Chippewa Valley Schools
2018 Bond Issue
BP 19-T10 — Two (2) Public Address (PA) Systems

Dear Ms. Monnier-White,

Metro Technology Services, Barton Malow and Chippewa Valley Schools' staff have evaluated the bid
proposal for Bid Package 19-T10. Due to limited vendors that can supply the District’s standard CareHawk
system, we were unable to get more than the one bid response.

DAT, Inc. has completed the PA systems at Chippewa Valley High, Dakota and some additional Elementary
Schools and their work has been completed to the District’s expectations. We have verified that the bid pricing
we have received by DAT is better than their REMC pricing. Also, DAT partnered with CareHawk on the
PEPPM Consortium, www.peppm.crg, and the District is receiving 50 percent discount from these consortium
prices.

The bid package provides for two replacement PA systems: one to be installed at Cherokee Elementary and
the other at Clinton Valley Elementary. As alternates, we requested pricing for additional interior and exterior
speakers. These are additional speakers that were not initially installed within the schools. We recommend
accepting these alternates as the additional speakers will increase safety and security in these zones.

Therefore, it is the recommended motion that the Chippewa Valley Schools’ Board of Education award contract
as presented:

Bid Category Scope Vendor Contract Amount

Base Bid 17800 Two (2) Public Address (PA) Systems  DAT, Inc. $67,836.00
Deduct Tax: (3,166.00)
Alternate #1: Cherokee exterior speakers 3,998.00
Alternate #2: Clinton Valley exterior speakers 4,508.00
Alternate #3: Cherokee interior speakers 4,588.00
Alternate #4: Clinton Valley interior speakers 2.856.00

Total Contract Award: $80,420.00

A bid tabulation and bid comparison are attached herewith.

This project was planned for within the 2018 Construction Budget. The original budgeted amounts were a total
of $40,307.00 which includes contingency. There are additional funds available from the Emergency Alert




Metro Technology Services IT, Inc.
59 North Walnut Street, Suite 202
Mount Clemens, Mi 48043

Phone: (586) 203-8423

System Bid Savings (blue pull stations.) Also included in the base recommendation is a $10,000.00 allowance
line to be used at District discretion, which will be used for any existing speakers that may need to be replaced.

Please feel free to contact me at (248) 212-4532 if you should have any questions or comments regarding this
award recommendation.

Sincerely,

Angela Fucich
Metro Technology Services IT, Inc.

cc: Scott Sederiund, Chippewa Valley Schools
Tom Giachino, Metro Technology Setvices
Jeff Atkins, Barton Malow




